Annabel C. Perry PreK-8

SAC Minutes – January 23, 2019

Call to Order:

The meeting of the <u>Annabel C. Perry PreK-8</u> School Advisory Council (SAC) was called to order at <u>5:37 P.M.</u> by <u>Ms. Walker, SAC Chair.</u> Dr.Leydig recorded the meeting minutes.

Old Minutes:

<u>Ms. Walker</u> motioned to postpone the reading of the November minutes due to Ms. Barksdale, SAC secretary being out. Motion was approved to postpone until a future date. However, the minutes will be uploaded once received and voted upon.

The meeting began promptly at 5:37 P.M. in the media center on January 23rd, 2019. The meeting agenda included curriculum updates from Ms. Walker and Mr. Augustin, a principals update, testing update by Ms.O'Neal and a discussion of upcoming events.

Voting for accountability funds was postponed because a quorum, which is the minimum number of voting members who must be present, was not met during this meeting.

Curriculum Updates:

Ms. Walker stated that we are currently in crunch mode as the Florida Standards Assessment is approaching. We are working hard instructing all students to prepare for the test. This is especially true for our Bubble and Lowest 30% students. As a whole school, we are working on informational text and vocabulary. Based on recent data trends, these are our lowest components. We are also pushing our iReady usage with a goal of at least two lessons a week with a passage rate of 75% on each lesson. Teachers are also using small group instruction and updating current Instructional Focus Calendar's to ensure we are meeting all the standards prior to the assessment.

Mr. Augustin shared that our writing plan is well under way. He spoke about how we are focused on writing informative arguments (write more & speak more) with our middle grade students and how we are teaching the cluster Integration of Knowledge and Ideas early to make sure we have time to go back and remediate. He shared a handout of tips for parents to use at home.

Principal Update:

Mr. Correll stated that iReady is proven to work and about 85% of BCPS use it throughout their schools. The program has an accuracy of what is being taught and a deep correlation to the standards and state assessment. He explained that students are being encouraged to meet their typical growth, growth that is of a typical student within a school year, as well as their stretch growth, growth to close the educational

gap. In doing this, we are filling the gaps by providing remediation throughout the day in all subject areas. Mr. Correll explained that data chats took place prior to break. All teachers discussed data trends and which students need assistance to help pinpoint students to make sure they are getting what they need based on their individual data. Finally, Mr. Correll gave a construction update. GREAT NEWS!! The Media Center construction officially begins in May. The entire school is getting electrical work, AC work, and new roofing.

Mr. Correll also stated our Robotics club won our first competition and our dance team did an amazing job at the Martin Luther King Parade. We are brining the PRIDE back to Perry!

Accountability Funds:

We can use money from the accountability funds for student incentives. Some ideas presented include: *Hero System

*Extended Learning Camps

At the next meeting, SAC will vote on how to use these funds.

Open Agenda

The public had the opportunity to make recommendations and ask questions regarding the functions of the school.

Next Meeting Date & Time:

The next meeting will be held on February 20th, 2019 at 6:00 P. M. in the Media Center.

Meeting Adjournment:

Ms. Walker made the motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:35 P.M. Motion carried unanimously.